Subject: Re: Vinyl Cafe - New Application

Dear Darren,
Thank you for your email.

I am very happy to agree with your conditions as described below.
Thank you again for your advice and support.

Warm regards,

Humberto.

Sorry for the delay in replying. It has been a busy few weeks and t am tryng to play catch up.

That makes perfect sense about the CCTV. As long as you are in a position to save a continual 30 day footage you
can record that footage how best works for you.

So in light of that'and our earlier correspondence can we agree the following conditions.

1, Sunday — Thursday sale by retail of alcohol to 20:30 hours and close at 21:00 hours.
Friday and Saturday sale by retail of alcohol to 21:30 hours and close at 22:00 hours.
2, CCTV to be working, maintained and recording with a 30 days of footage stored and to be downloaded upon

request of the police or local authority.
3, At all times licensable activity takes place there will be at least one member of staff that can operate the CCTV.

4, No under 18 after 2000 hours
5, Challenge 25

6, Usage of the courtyard: 09:00 - 18:00 Sunday to Thursday and 09:00 - 21:00 Fridays, Saturdays and Bank Holidays.
If you are happy to agree to these conditions then the Police will support your application.

Kind regards

Darren

PColile DENNETT



